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NARRATIVE REGARDING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AMONG QWEST, COMMISSION STAFF AND PUBLIC COUNSEL


1 Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”), Commission Staff (“Staff”) and the Public Counsel Section of the Attorney General of Washington (“Public Counsel”) (collectively, the “Settling Parties”), by and through their undersigned counsel, hereby submit this Narrative (“Narrative”) pursuant to WAC 480-07-740(2)(a).  This Narrative supports the contemporaneous Settlement Agreement among the Settling Parties (“Settlement Agreement”). 
I. NATURE AND SCOPE OF DISPUTE

2 On August 13, 2003, the Commission, through Staff, issued a Complaint (which was amended on August 15, 2003) against Qwest and thirteen competitive local exchange carriers (“CLECs”) alleging violations of federal and state law.  Staff alleged Qwest violated federal and state law
 by failing to file for Commission review and approval fifty-two (52) agreements with Washington CLECs alleged by Staff to be interconnection agreements.  Those agreements were identified in Exhibit A to the Amended Complaint as Exhibits 1A through 52A.  Staff also alleged Qwest violated state law with regard to twenty-five (25) settlement agreements identified in Exhibit B to the Amended Complaint as Exhibits 1B through 25B.
3 In November 2003, parties to this docket filed cross-motions for summary determination and/or to dismiss.  Those cross motions were resolved by the Commission in Order No. 5, entered on February 12, 2004.  Since that date, all allegations against CLEC respondents have been resolved in this case, either through settlement or dismissal.  Through the course of this docket, all claims and causes of action have been dismissed against all respondents (including Qwest) vis-à-vis the following Exhibit A agreements:  10A; 11A; 13A; 14A; 15A; 17A; 18A; 20A; 22A; 23A; 24A; 27A; 31A; 37A; 38A; 39A; 41A; 42A; 43A; 46A; 49A; 50A; and 51A.  

4 Thus, pending approval of the Settlement Agreement, the only issues that remain in this case are Staff’s allegations against Qwest concerning all Exhibit B agreements and the following Exhibit A agreements:  1A; 2A; 3A; 4A; 5A; 6A; 7A; 8A; 9A; 12A; 16A; 19A; 21A; 25A; 26A; 27A; 28A; 29A; 30A; 32A; 33A; 34A; 35A; 36A; 40A; 44A; 45A; 47A; 48A; and 52A.  
II. SCOPE OF SETTLEMENT

5 The Settlement Agreement provides for Qwest to make certain admissions regarding violation of Section 252 of the Telecommunications Act.  Settlement Agreement, ¶4.  Qwest has also agreed that if the Commission makes a finding that, with regard to a subset of the unfiled agreements, Qwest willfully and intentionally violated federal and state law, it will not appeal such a finding.  Id. ¶5.  
6 Qwest has also agreed to pay a penalty in the amount of $7,824,000 under circumstances described more specifically in the Settlement Agreement.  Id. ¶6.  Qwest will also take or continue to take certain additional remedial steps, including retaining an independent monitor to review Qwest’s Wholesale Agreement Review Committee, employee compliance training and filing any yet-unfiled interconnection agreements within 45 days.  Id. ¶¶6, 12.  Qwest also agrees to comply with federal and state legal requirements.  Id. ¶¶6, 11, 13.
7 Finally, the Settling Parties agree that the Commission should take no further action with regard to nine interconnection agreements approved on September 8, 2004, that all claims against Qwest relating to all Exhibit B agreements and six specified Exhibit A agreements should be dismissed and that the Commission should find that the Settlement Agreement fully and finally resolves all matters and claims in this docket.  Id. ¶¶7-8, 14, 16.  

8 The Settlement Agreement is contingent upon approval by the Commission, and each Settling Party reserves the right to withdraw from the Settlement Agreement if the Commission rejects any portion of the Agreement or conditions approval on material revisions, if the Commission awards additional penalties or remedies against Qwest, if the Commission does not make findings consistent with paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Settlement Agreement or if the Commission’s order is vacated.  Id. ¶15.
III. BENEFITS OF SETTLEMENT
9 The Settlement Agreement represents a compromise in the positions of the Settling Parties.  It represents, from the Settling Parties’ perspective, a fair and reasonable resolution among them of the remaining issues.  The Settlement Agreement benefits all parties and the Commission by avoiding further expense, uncertainty and delay associated with fully litigating this highly-contentious case. 

10 The public interest is served by the Settlement Agreement because it is a fair and reasonable compromise of the Settling Parties’ positions and because the monetary penalties and additional requirements will reasonably penalize Qwest for its violations of federal and state law and will deter and prevent such conduct from occurring in the future.  
IV. SUMMARY OF LEGAL POINTS
11 This case has been marked by significant disagreement among the Settling Parties as to the legal standards that govern the allegations set forth by Staff in the Complaint and Amended Complaint.  While the Settling Parties remain divided on many important legal issues, they agree that the Settlement Agreement is consistent with the requirements of Section 252, as that statute has been interpreted by the Federal Communications Commission in its October 4, 2002 Declaratory Ruling.  The Settling Parties likewise agree that the admissions, penalty amount and dismissal of certain claims are consistent with the public interest.

V. CONCLUSION

12 The Settling Parties request that the Commission promptly approve the Settlement Agreement in full without conditions or revisions.  The Settling Parties believe that the Settlement Agreement represents a fair and reasonable compromise and resolution of the many outstanding issues in this case, and believe that the public interest will best be served through approval of the Agreement.  
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� 	Staff’s Complaint and Amended Complaint alleged seven causes of action against Qwest corresponding to alleged violation of the following statutes:  (1) 47 U.S.C. § 252(a); (2) 47 U.S.C. § 252(e); (3) 47 U.S.C. § 252(i); (4) RCW 80.36.150; (5) RCW 80.36.170; (6) RCW 80.36.180; and (7) RCW 80.36.186.  In Order No. 5, the Commission dismissed the first and fourth causes of action.  
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